HAMLET OF KRONAU



Box 151, Kronau, SK S0G 2T0

email: kronauhamletboard@gmail.com

"Building Community through Awareness and Collaboration"

HAMLET OF KRONAU MONTHLY MEETING

September 11, 2023 at 7:00 PM Kronau Curling Rink

- 1. **Call to Order** 7:04pm
- 2. Attendance: All board members present.
- 3. Adoption of agenda: approved
- 4. Minutes distributed and adoption of minutes: approved
- 5. Old Business:
 - Drainage contractor was in late July removed bad culverts, did some fixing of ditches and drainage around town.
 - Culvert repair still have a few in need of repair. Will investigate options for who will repair the remaining culverts.
 - Weed contractor came through town. Some spots missed and will be flagged for next year (playground, ball diamonds, volleyball court, etc). The park will be closed for the day of spraying.
 - Summer students were excellent, thanks for the hard work.
 - Town shop roof will be repaired. Have been dealing with the insurance process.
 - Speed bumps were placed. We have taken the community's feedback and concerns for future planning as well. Thank you for everyone's suggestions.

Last Meeting Open floor

- Dust control not possible for in-town but it has been laid on the back gravel road.
- Corner on Koochin corner is sluffing in. The RM will take a look at it.
- RM doing road work details in new business.

HAMLET OF KRONAU



Box 151, Kronau, SK S0G 2T0

email: kronauhamletboard@gmail.com

"Building Community through Awareness and Collaboration"

- Community Garage Sale was a success this summer. We will gauge the community's interest for next summer.
- Movie Night did not happen this year but will plan to hold it next summer!
- Museum's Simple Fun July 8th Thank you to everyone who came to support.
- Unsightly Yards please let us know of any concerns. Letters are sent to people who do not maintain their yards.

6. New Business:

- Town shop we have been getting quotes to fix the roof for the season.
- Clean up Bin Sept. 22 (will be here for 2-3 weeks) at the town shop grounds. Will be advertised on the Hamlet Facebook page. The rules for use will also be advertised and posted near the bin.
- Cleaning Sewer Lines RotoRooter will be coming to clean out sewer main line in the area of town with gravity fed sewer.
- Trees/Shrubs at the end of Main Street in contact with Tilly's to do an
 easement tree/shrub clean-up around town. We are looking at this area in
 particular to help with snow collection/flow in the winter. One solution
 might be to cut down the bushes substantially. The hope is to control the
 drifting in that area of town.
- Town Sign looking to spruce up the town sign (replace the old). We will be looking at options and maybe some lighting. We will also update the plants in front of the sign.
- Town Sign Mack is taking over putting up letters on the sign. Please email the hamlet board any announcements you would like to put on the sign.
- Trees around town Josh will be in contact with the guy who planted the trees to see about replacing the saplings that did not take. Some of the poplars have down well.
- Somsen Ave Culverts the RM will be raising the road up about 1 foot. We

HAMLET OF KRONAU



Box 151, Kronau, SK S0G 2T0

email: kronauhamletboard@gmail.com

"Building Community through Awareness and Collaboration"

will also have 2 new culverts put in to help with drainage. The plan is to have the water drain toward McCulloch. Mason is going to check in with the RM to get a timeline.

• Dirt Piles in the Ball Diamonds – will be dragged around to help fill in gopher holes and maintain that field area.

7. Open Floor:

- Septic Tanks reminder people cannot put in masticating pumps which
 cause people to push solids into the liquid line. It needs to be liquid/solid
 with an external pump.
- Tree Trimming town has done some already. There is 1 tree that is growing right through a power line. A call has been made, but it is not a priority of SaskPower.

8. Next meeting date

- Nov. 6 @ 7pm
- 9. **Adjourn** 7:30pm